
From: Pete, Aaron 
Sent: 1/17/2013 11:25:57 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
£ Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: I'm available 

Sorry Laura for not responding earlier. I did received your phone message however the General is currently in a 
meeting. I believe he wants to talk about your meeting possibly due to the fact Julie Halligan is out sick today. 
I'm not sure if he still wants to meet with you and Jane Yura alone or if wants to postpone the meeting until 
tomorrow. I will contact you when the General becomes available. If you don't hear from us by the time you and 
Jane head for our office for the meeting will have to assume the meeting at 2pm is still on. 

Thank you, 
Aaron K. Pete 
SED Administration, 3-2179 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.eoml 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 11:15 AM 
To: Pete, Aaron 
Subject: I'm available 

Sorry I missed your previous calls! 
I'm here and will try to wait by the phone ... 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/conipanv/privacY/customer/ 
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